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From: foia@nara.gov <foia@nara.gov>
Sent: Tue, Apr 12, 2016 11:51 am
Subject: Final Disposition, Request NARA-NGC-2016-000421

8601 Adelphi Road
Room 3110
College Park, MD 20740-6001

April 12, 2016
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request: NGC16-250

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated
March 12, 2016, and received in our office March 14, 2016 via FOIA@nara.gov. Your
request has been assigned the above internal tracking number, as well as the
FOIAonline tracking number NARA-NGC-2016-000421. Please use both numbers
when corresponding further with regard to this request. In your request, you stated:
“This is a request for records relating to ARCIS database of records in the National
Records Centers under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act. Specifically, |
request: 1) a printout of the ten (10) oldest transfers of records designated as
classified, from a search of ARCIS. 2) | also request a printout of the ten (10) oldest
transfers of records designated as unclassified, from a search of ARCIS.3) | also
request a printout of the ten (10) classified records or records sets in ARCIS that have
the oldest start dates. 4) | also request a printout of the ten (10) unclassified records or
records sets in ARCIS that have the oldest start dates.

In response to your request, we are releasing, in full, an Excel workbook containing six
(6) spreadsheets listing approximately 60 records transfers, which includes
classification and oldest start dates. This completes the processing of your request.

If you are not satisfied with our action on this request, you have the right to file an
administrative appeal in writing via regular U.S. mail or email. Please address it to the
Deputy Archivist of the United States (ND), National Archives and Records
Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, Maryland 20740. Both the letter and
the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.” You may
also submit your appeal to FOIA@nara.gov, also addressed to the Deputy Archivist. If
you submitted your initial request through FOIAonline, you may file your appeal
through that web portal. Please follow the instructions provided on the FOIAonline
website to appeal any decisions. Your appeal should be received within sixty (60)
calendar days from the date of this letter and it should explain why you believe this
response does not meet the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act. All
correspondence should reference your internal case tracking number, NGC16-250, as
well as FOIAonline tracking number NARA-NGC-2016-000421.
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Sincerely,

Steven D. Booth

Archivist

Office of General Counsel

National Archives and Records Administration
FOIA Hotline: (301) 837-3642

Email: FOIA@nara.gov

Given the nature of this request, some records are only being released to you as the
requester. If you have an account in FOIAonline, you may access those records by
logging into FOlAonline. Otherwise, those responsive records will be sent via the
method agreed upon with the FOIA processor.
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Unclassified by Start Date

Disposition Security Type Of | Inclusive Inclusive Actual

Transfer # Records Center Status Authority Disposition Code Classification Series Description Records | Start Date | End Date Begin Container Location Volume
PT-370-2011-0161 |FRC - Chicago Shelved |62-10/1406/5/1/2 |Temporary - Contingent |Unclassified |SURFACE WEATHER OBSERVATION FILES FILES CY 1738-2004 TEXTUAL |1/1/1753 12/31/2004|CHI-02-STG-01 16,500
PT-075-2011-2585 |FRC - Lenexa Shelved |BIA/3701 Permanent Unclassified |TRIBAL CUSTOMS AND HISTORY FILES TEXTUAL [1/1/1760 12/31/1998|KLX-01-LN-018-1-025-05-002 1
PT-075-2011-2920 |FRC - Lenexa Shelved |BIA/4624 Permanent Unclassified |REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL REPORT FILES TEXTUAL [1/1/1760 12/31/2004 |KLX-01-LN-020-1-013-05-002 28
PT-048-2016-0049 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |DOI/7501B Permanent Unclassified |7501(B) LITIGATION FILES TEXTUAL |1/1/1762 12/31/2012 |WNR-01-04-087-1-014-02-006 12
PT-048-2016-0017 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |DOI/7501B Permanent Unclassified |7501(B) LITIGATION FILES, BXS 1-11 TEXTUAL |1/1/1771 12/31/2011|WNR-01-04-087-1-003-07-002 11
PT-048-2016-0042 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |DOI/7501B Permanent Unclassified |7501 (B) LITIGATION FILES. BXS. 1-12 TEXTUAL |1/1/1783 12/31/2015|WNR-01-04-087-1-003-05-002 12
PT-075-2012-0064 |FRC - Lenexa Shelved |BIA/1401 Permanent Unclassified |[INVESTIGATIVE AND LITIGATION CASE FILES TEXTUAL [1/1/1789 12/31/2006 |KLX-01-LN-020-1-036-01-004 15
PT-048-2016-0057 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |DOI/7501B Permanent Unclassified |7501 (B) LITIGATION FILES TEXTUAL [1/1/1790 12/31/2012 |WNR-01-04-087-1-013-06-004 20
WO075-06-6983 FRC - Lenexa Shelved |BIA/1200B Permanent Unclassified |PROGRAM CORRESPONDENCE FILES-POLICY/DIRECTIVE FILES TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL [1/1/1790 12/31/2003 |KLX-01-LN-039-1-004-06-002 25
PT-052-2016-0073 |FRC - St. Louis Shelved [N1/330/01/2/2A |Temporary Unclassified |OUTPATIENT TEXTUAL [11/11/1777 | 12/31/2013 |STL-02-06-010-2-004-04-004 46
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Unclassified by Retirement (FY)

Transfer # | Records Center Status Disposition Disposition Code Security Series Description Type Of Records Inclusive Inclusive Begin Container Location Actual

Authority Classification Start Date End Date Volume
R338-24-6069 |FRC - St. Louis |Shelved GRSN/1/1B Deferred - Reappraisal Pending |Unclassified CRP PERS RCDS 1986C MICROFILM, OTHER NEGATIVE 1/1/1907 12/31/1922|STL-02-STG-01 1
R338-26-6068 |FRC - St. Louis |Shelved GRSN/1/1B Deferred - Reappraisal Pending |Unclassified CRP PERS RCDS 1986C MICROFILM, OTHER NEGATIVE 1/1/1916 12/31/1924|STL-02-STG-01 1
X052-40B4001 [FRC - St. Louis |Shelved M2/6000/1C1 Pending Agency Action Unclassified CLGE SAN DIEGO ST  GEN CORRES 38 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 12/31/1938|STL-01-04-027-2-017-03-003 1
X052-40C4001 [FRC - St. Louis |Shelved M2/6000/1C1 Pending Agency Action Unclassified CLGE SAN DIEGO ST  GEN CORRES3739 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL STL-01-04-027-2-017-04-001 2
X052-40E4001 |[FRC - St. Louis |Shelved M2/6000/1C1 Pending Agency Action Unclassified CLGE SAN DIEGO ST  GEN CORRES 37 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 12/31/1937|STL-01-04-027-2-017-04-004 1
X052-40G4001 [FRC - St. Louis  |Shelved M2/4440/1 Temporary Unclassified SAN DIEGO NAVTRNGSCHO REPTOFSURV 44 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 12/31/1944|STL-02-10-035-1-006-04-006 1
X052-40A4002 [FRC - St. Louis |Shelved M2/6000/1C1 Pending Agency Action Unclassified PENSACOLA NAS GEN CORRES2535 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL STL-01-04-028-2-003-01-002 1
X024-40D4010 |FRC - St. Louis  |Accession Approved |M2/1771/1 Permanent Unclassified BROOKLYN NH CASUALTY RPT TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1919 12/31/1919|STL-03-06-039-1-042-06-001 1
X052-40A4011 [FRC - St. Louis |Shelved M2/6000/1C1 Pending Agency Action Unclassified USS CINCINNATTI GEN CORRES 36 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 12/31/1936|STL-01-04-026-2-005-01-001 1
X024-40B4012 |FRC - St. Louis  |Shelved 5212.5B/5600/4 Pending Agency Action Unclassified USS RANGER PUBL 37 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 12/31/1937|STL-01-04-023-2-019-05-005 1
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Classified by Start Date

Disposition Disposition Security Type Of | Inclusive | Inclusive Actual

Transfer # Records Center Status Authority Code Classification Series Description Records | Start Date| End Date Begin Container Location Volume
PT-059-2014-1324 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/059/10/1/4 |Permanent |Classified RESEARCH PROJECTS FILE BX #'S 1-8 TEXTUAL |1/1/1776 |12/31/1993|WNR-01-01-037-1-007-07-004 8
PT-059-2014-1325 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/059/10/1/8 |Permanent |Classified HISTORIAN PROGRAM FILE BX #'S 1-11 TEXTUAL |1/1/1776 |12/31/2013|WNR-01-01-037-1-008-01-006 11
PT-059-2013-0570 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |N1/059/07/12/6 |Permanent |Classified TREATY & AGREEMENT INDEX CARD FILE BXS 1-78 |TEXTUAL |1/1/1779 1/1/1988 | WNR-01-02-046-2-002-02-001 78
PT-059-2014-0155 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/59/95/11/46 |Permanent |Classified SUBJECT FILES BXS 1-12 TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/2006|WNR-01-02-023-2-029-06-002 12
PT-566-2010-0086 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/566/08/11/1 |Permanent |Classified "A" FILES TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/1989|WNR-01-02-077-1-005-04-003 250
PT-566-2010-0087 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/566/08/11/1 |Permanent |Classified ALIEN FILES TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/1989|WNR-01-02-031-1-016-01-001 250
PT-566-2010-0391 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/566/08/11/1 |Permanent |Classified A-FILES TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/1885|WNR-01-02-015-1-025-03-005 3
PT-566-2011-0198 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/566/08/11/1 |Permanent |Classified A-FILES BXS 1-30 TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/1987|WNR-01-01-023-1-024-05-001 30
W059-07-0149 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/059/07/12/8 |Permanent |Classified AGC AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTRIES TEXTUAL |1/1/1800 |12/31/1988|WNR-01-03-037-1-030-04-001 7
W059-92-0090 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved N1/059/88/24/1 |Permanent |Classified AGC BILATERAL AGRMT TEXTUAL |1/1/1810 |12/31/1986|WNR-01-02-073-2-021-04-003 49
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Unclassified by Retirement (Navy)

Disposition Security Type Of | Inclusive | Inclusive Actual

Transfer # Records Center Status Authority Disposition Code Classification Series Description Records | Start Date| End Date Begin Container Location Volume
W181-0001644-WND |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved NN/373/91 Courtesy storage Unclassified |OFFICE OF SUPT GEN CORRES TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1933| 12/31/1943 | WNR-01-02-030-2-027-04-005 1
W281-0001961 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved IINNA1782/2B |Temporary Unclassified |NAVY CASE FIST&STATUS RECORD 1942-45 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL WNR-01-14-025-2-026-06-001 57
W038-0002275 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Approved |M2/3000/2A |Permanent Unclassified |OP55P PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1946| 12/31/1946|WNR-01-STG-08 10
W072-0002291 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved M2/3900/13 |Temporary - Contingent |Unclassified |DCR CONTR TEST REPORTS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1935| 12/31/1945 |/ WNR-01-09-031-2-029-01-005 1
W072-0003006 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved M2/3900/13 |Temporary - Contingent |Unclassified |DCR TECH REF FILES TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1938| 12/31/1946 | WNR-01-09-084-2-025-03-002 3
W125-0003521 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved M2/5830/1B |Permanent Unclassified |LAW DIVIS INVEST CLMS 47-48 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1947|12/31/1948 WNR-01-09-060-1-011-01-004 464
W038-0003662 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved M2/3000/2A |Permanent Unclassified |OP204M PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1946| 12/31/1946 | WNR-01-09-034-2-007-03-004 12
W181-0003930-BRD  |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved 5D/3900/1B Pending Agency Action |Unclassified |PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1980| 12/31/1981|WNR-01-STG-02 9
W038-0003946 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved M2/3000/2A |Permanent Unclassified |OP531E PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1941| 12/31/1941|WNR-01-09-030-2-024-01-006 1
W038-0004429 FRC - WNRC (Suitland) [Shelved M2/3000/2A |Permanent Unclassified |OP531E PRIM PROG RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1942| 12/31/1946 | WNR-01-09-028-2-009-02-004 2
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Classified by Retirement (seq)

Disposition Security Inclusive | Inclusive Actual

Transfer # Records Center Status Authority Disposition Code Classification Series Description Type Of Records Start Date| End Date Begin Container Location Volume
W038-0000630 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |M2/3000/1 Permanent Classified ANAL DIVIS PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1935| 12/31/1941|WNR-01-03-051-2-020-04-002 2
WO038-0001798 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |M2/3000/2A |Permanent Classified JIPCOA CORRES OP23F5 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1941| 12/31/1945 | WNR-01-03-048-2-014-06-002 54
W038-00A1798 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |M2/3000/2A |Permanent Classified JIPCOA CORRES OP23F5 TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1941|12/31/1945|WNR-01-03-049-2-016-01-002 112
WO038-0002248 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |M2/3000/2A |Permanent Classified OPO001 CORRES TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1946| 12/31/1946 | WNR-01-02-076-2-029-07-002 1
W019-0002400 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved M2/9085/1B3 |Deferred - Reappraisal Pending |Classified SHIP PLANS TIL LIFT 2015 ARCHITEC. AND ENGIN. DRWNGS 1/1/1955| 12/31/1955|WNR-01-1A-021-2-015-01-002 6
W019-00B2400 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved M2/9085/1B3 |Deferred - Reappraisal Pending |Classified SHIP PLANS TIL LIFT 2015 ARCHITEC. AND ENGIN. DRWNGS 1/1/1955| 12/31/1955|WNR-01-1A-021-2-017-06-002 12
W019-00D2400 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved M2/9085/1B3 |Deferred - Reappraisal Pending |Classified SHIP PLANS TIL LIFT 2015 ARCHITEC. AND ENGIN. DRWNGS 1/1/1955| 12/31/1955 |WNR-01-1A-021-2-029-01-004 28
W038-0002484 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Accession Generated |M2/3800/2 Permanent Classified CNO PRIM PROGM RECORDS-PHOTOS TIL LIFT 2015 |SOUND RECORDINGS, OTHER 1/1/1942|12/31/1942 | WNR-01-03-019-2-002-04-001
W038-0001824 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Disposition Generated |M2/5110/1A |Temporary Classified OP20M PRIM PROGM RECORDS TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1946|12/31/1946 | WNR-01-02-077-2-019-04-006
W181-00A2649 [FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved 5D/3900/1B |Pending Agency Action Classified MINE TEST STA PRIM PROGM TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL 1/1/1947| 12/31/1947 | WNR-01-02-068-2-023-01-002 24
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Classified by Retirement (FY System)

Disposition Security Type Of | Inclusive | Inclusive Actual

Transfer # Records Center Status Authority Disposition Code Classification Series Description Records | Start Date | End Date Begin Container Location Volume
W111-43A0028-A FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/28 |Temporary Classified OFFCR ASSGMT TEXTUAL | 1/1/1940| 12/31/1945|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-05-004 2
W111-43A0028-B FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/29 |Temporary Classified OFFCR ASSGMT TEXTUAL | 1/1/1940| 12/31/1945|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-05-006 3
W111-43A0028-D FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/30 |Temporary Classified PERS ASSIGN TEXTUAL | 1/1/1944|12/31/1952|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-06-004 1
W111-43A0028-E FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/30 |Temporary Classified ENLT PERS TEXTUAL | 1/1/1944|12/31/1952|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-06-003 1
W111-43A0028-F FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/31 |Temporary Classified ENLT PERS ASSGMT TEXTUAL | 1/1/1942|12/31/1944|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-06-006 2
W111-43A0028-G FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/30 |Temporary Classified PERS ASSIGN TEXTUAL | 1/1/1944|12/31/1952|WNR-01-02-017-2-011-07-002 1
W111-43G0028-B FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |[N1/111/87/1/28 |Temporary Classified OFFCR ASSGMT TEXTUAL | 1/1/1940| 12/31/1945|WNR-01-03-036-1-012-04-006 9
W111-4310028-A FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved Unscheduled Classified CENTRAL DECIMAL TEXTUAL | 1/1/1940| 12/31/1945|WNR-01-03-015-2-008-01-003 1
W181-46A0042-NY2 |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved Unscheduled Classified SUBJECT FILES - COMMANDANT, THIRD NAVAL DISTRICT.  |TEXTUAL | 10/1/1941| 12/31/1946|WNR-01-02-024-2-005-02-003 2

TRANSFERRED FROM BAYONNE FRC. TIL LIFT 2015

W342-44A4006-MPR |FRC - WNRC (Suitland) |Shelved |12-50/161/5/1 |Pending Agency Action |Classified BORINQUE FLD PUERTO RICO TIL LIFT 2015 TEXTUAL | 1/1/1941|12/31/1945|WNR-01-1A-009-1-017-04-001 1
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